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Krgye, Joseph

From: McMurray, Susan -
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 3:47 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: McMurray, Susan

Subject: AB 57 amendment request

To: Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: Susan McMurray
Rep. Spencer Black’s office
266-7521

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2001

Re: 2001 AB 57 which would create a sales and use tax exemption for nonprescription drugs

We received a copy of the February 14"™ memo the Department of Revenue for you suggesting some changes to AB 57.

Rep. Black asks you to prepare an amendment to incbrporate two of the three changes the agency recommends...
changing the word “nonnarcotic drug” to simply “drug” and to limit the exemption to drugs for human consumption only.

-

Rep. Black does not wish to inélude funding for DOR to administer the changes required if AB 57 becomes law.

Thank you very much Joe and please call me if you have any questions!
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2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 57

February 1, 2001 — Introduced by Representatlves BrAck, UrBaN, GRONEMUS

GRO’]‘HMAN MORRIS—TATUM Bock, Powers, HUBER, BoYLE, YOUNG, GUNDERSON,
J. LEHMAN, MEYERHOFER, CARPENTER, LASSA, POCAN, BALow, BERCEAU and

WILLIAMS, cosponsored by Senators BAUMGART and M. MEYER. Referred to
Joint survey committee on Tax Exemptions.

AN ACT to create 77.54 (14v) of the statutes; relating to: a sales and use tax

exemption for nonprescription drugs.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a sales tax and use tax exemption for nonprescription drugs.

This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on tax exemptions for a
detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which Wlll be
prmted as an appendix to this bill.

/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do e

enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 77.54 (14v) of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (14v) The gross rece1pts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other -

Wthh are\@repackaged for use by consumers}and labeled in accordance with the

_
requlrements of state and fede}m&
' ) v m

SECTION 2. Effective date.

n

H 'consumptlon of @@ drugs which may be sold Wlthout a prescnptlon and >
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ASSEMBLY BILL 57 '

SECTION 2

(1) NONPRESCRIPTION DRUGS. This act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd

month beginning after publication.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 57

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

‘/1. Page 1, line 5: delete “nonnarcotic”.
‘/2. Page 1, line 6: delete that line and substitutef) “which are for human
consumption only, prepackaged for use by consumers, and labeled in accordance with

the”.

(END)



